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ADDENDUM NUMBER: Two (2) Draft   

TITLE:  GIS Electric Distribution Design Solution 
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THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 

CLARIFICATIONS:   

 

1. INQUIRY: A In Appendix A – Technical Specifications, the following are included in the list of JEA Current Platform 

Products under the “Esri/Schneider/TC Technologies” header: 

 

ESRI/Schneider/TC Technologies: 

ArcGIS Desktop 10.2.1 UTUP7* 

ArcGIS Engine 10.1* 

ArcGIS Server 10.4.1 

ArcFM Desktop 10.2.1d* 

GO! Sync 10.1* 

 

What is the significance of the asterisk after the ArcGIS Desktop, ArcGIS Engine, ArcFM Desktop and GO! Sync client 

applications? Is there a clarification or footnote that is missing?  

 RESPONSE:  ‘* Local installs occur on occasion’ is the missing footnote. 

 

2. INQUIRY: In Appendix D – Requirements Response Workbook Final, Requirement # 10.3 states, “The system shall 

allow multiple views and windows of the same design.” 

 

What is the intent and purpose of this requirement?  

Please provide clarification related to the requirement for multiple views and windows of the same design. 

 RESPONSE: For the purpose of the design application, multiple views can be open. This allows the user to view 

different points of the design at the same time. 

 

3. INQUIRY: In Appendix D – Requirements Response Workbook Final, Requirement # 10.9 states, “The system shall 

allow users to create a tool library.” 

 

What is the intent and purpose of this requirement? 

Please provide clarification related to the requirement to create a tool library. 

 RESPONSE: This is to allow the end user to take multiple symbols and group them. 

 

4. INQUIRY: In Appendix D – Requirements Response Workbook Final, Requirements # 16.2-16.11 and 16.13-16.28 

variously state requirements related to, what appear to be, CAD-based graphic editing tools. 



 

What is the intent and purpose of these requirements? 

 RESPONSE: This would encompass the basic electronic drafting tools included in all drafting programs. 

 

Must the proposed GIS Electric Distribution Design Solution also provide a full-featured CAD editing environment? 

 RESPONSE: Yes 

 

Will these legacy CAD-biased requirements disqualify solutions that do not provide “comprehensive drafting and detailing 

tools”? 

 RESPONSE:  In order to edit or bring forward any legacy designs, the application has to be able to not only read 

legacy files, but have the ability to edit if necessary. 

 

Will JEA accept proposals providing alternative approaches to design, as-built and commissioning of Esri GIS features and 

ArcFM objects assuming requirements 23.1, 23.2 and 23.3 are met? 

 RESPONSE: Yes.  All respondents have opportunity to submit proposals with solutions which they feel will 

meet the needs set forth in the Request For Proposal (RFP), and all submittals will be received and scored in an 

equivalent fashion following the matrices included in the RFP. 

 

5. INQUIRY: In Appendix D – Requirements Response Workbook Final, Requirements # 16.12 states, “The system shall be 

able to match macro attributes to another macro tool.” 

 

What is the intent and purpose of this requirement? 

Please provide clarification regarding the ‘macro attributes’ and ‘macro tool’ terminology used in this requirement.  

 RESPONSE: This requirement is to provide the ability to copy macro code written in VBA from an existing user 

created custom tool, and paste it into another custom tool.  

 

6. INQUIRY: In Appendix D – Requirements Response Workbook Final, Requirements # 18.11 states, “System shall allow 

design symbols in libraries to be selectable for design space.” 

 

What is the intent and purpose of this requirement? 

Please provide clarification. 

 RESPONSE: This will allow the administrator to create complex elements for the end users to utilize in each 

environment that they are working in. 

 

7. INQUIRY: Regarding requirements 23.1-23.3 concerning existing GIS functionality in Appendix D – Requirements 

Response Workbook Final. 

 

Does JEA plan to stay on the ArcFM 10.2.1d environment during the duration of this project? 

Will the 10.2.1d ArcFM Solution database remain the system of record for GIS features placed into JEA’s operational 

model? 

 RESPONSE: To clarify. Currently JEA is in the process of upgrading to 10.2.1c with the upgrade to 10.2.1d to 

follow shortly thereafter. We anticipate that 10.2.1d will be in place within the next few weeks, and we will 

remain at this version for the duration of the project. It is possible that we’d elect to upgrade to a further release 

sometime after the project is complete. 
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